

BIA MEDIOUS

JOURNALIST | AUDIO PRODUCER

Chicago, Illinois
Phone: (773) 512-9551
E-mail: bia.medious@gmail.com

MY OBJECTIVES

Positively contribute by producing narrative and investigative audio with an opportunity to develop my talent alongside an exceptional team. I welcome an experience that allows storytelling to enhance my passion for justice and to create a better informed and empowered global society.

PERSONAL

Portfolio | www.biamedious.com
LinkedIn | www.linkedin.com/in/medious
Twitter | www.twitter.com/biaMedious

SKILLS

Adobe CC
Google Suite
Microsoft Office
PACER/LEXIS
HTML/CSS
Spanish

STRENGTHS

Impact
Engagement
Creativity
Communication

LEADERSHIP

Teach For America
Obama For America
Midwest Political

EXPERIENCE

Jun 2018 - Sep 2018
Civic Reporting Fellow
CITY BUREAU

Sep 2017 - Apr 2018
Production Assistant
USA TODAY

Jan 2017 - Jun 2017
Investigative Intern
SOCIAL JUSTICE
NEWS NEXUS

Jan 2017 - Mar 2017
Multimedia Journalist
MEDILL NEWS
SERVICE

EDUCATION

2017
Northwestern
University - Medill

2003
University of Illinois at
Urbana-Champaign

NOTABLE

International Human Rights Law Review
St Thomas University School of Law
Miami, Florida

International Law | Study Abroad
Royal College University
San Lorenzo de El Escorial, Spain

INTERESTS

Service // The Arts // Pop Culture // History // Travel

RESPONSIBILITIES:

Collaborated on investigation into alternative courts. Produced | Wrote 9-minute audio story and 2-minute trailer on human impact of felony classifications. Wrote Q&A on the State's Attorney's Office for *The Chicago Defender*.

RESPONSIBILITIES:

Collaborated cross-country on *The City* investigative podcast and content development teams. Edited | Mixed podcast episodes, 2-minute audio profile and a straight-read news story. Sourced archival materials. Cut tape. Recorded.

RESPONSIBILITIES:

Collaborated on investigation into the FBI's Operation Silver Shovel. Researched campaign donations, business licenses, lawsuits and news clips. Analyzed data. Wrote memos. Assisted with studio and field audio recording.

RESPONSIBILITIES:

Pitched | Sourced | Wrote | Edited | Produced | Published multiple social justice beat stories on urban leadership post-2016 elections. Deadline-driven text, photo, audio and mobile video storytelling in AP style.

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN JOURNALISM

Candidate. Specialization in Social Justice & Investigative Reporting. Sagan Graduate Fellowship in Journalism. Member: Investigative Reporters & Editors (IRE), Ida B Wells Society for Investigative Reporting.

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN RHETORIC

Creative Nonfiction. Minor in International Studies. Columnist at *The Daily Illini*. Publishing Intern at University of Illinois Press. Vice President of Service Learning at International Impact. President's Award.